

SD 84 NW

RIMINGTON

LONG LOVER LANE

4/143

Salem Congregational Chapel,
and attached Manse, Martin Top

II

Congregational Chapel, early C19th. Squared sandstone with stone slate roof. 2 storeys. South wall has 4 windows with plain stone surrounds and semi-circular heads with keystones and impost blocks. The 2 central windows are at a higher level. Between bays one and 2 and bays 3 and 4 are doors with plain stone surrounds. In the centre of the facade is a sundial tablet inscribed 'Time flies swift away'. The gutter is carried on square brackets. At the rear are 4 1st floor windows with plain stone surrounds, and a ground-floor door with plain reveals. Interior not accessible at time of survey. Manse of different build under same roof is of similar treatment with one window to each storey, sashed in plain stone surround. To right another door.

SD 84 NW

RIMINGTON

RIMINGTON LANE

4/144

Halstead Farmhouse (formerly
listed as Halstead Head)

16-11-1954

II

House, 1783. Watershot sandstone with modern tile roof imitating stone slates. Double-pile plan with gable chimneys and central entry. 2 storeys, 2 bays. Windows, of 3 lights, have plain stone surrounds and square mullions. The door has a cement surround, and an open pediment on square brackets. Above on the 1st floor, within a rectangular plain stone surround, is a plaque with an oval border, inscribed 'JG 1783'. The rear wall, facing the road, has 2 bays having 2-light windows with plain stone surrounds and square mullions. Between them is a stair window with plain stone surround and a semi-circular head with keystone and impost blocks. It is divided by a square mullion.